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RE: Penrose Pit Map

1 message

Jodi Schreiber <jodi@arycorp.com>
To: "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Sorry about that! Here is the correct attachment.
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CORPORATION

“Success is not final, failure is not fatal; it is the courage to continue that counts. ”

Jodi Schreiber

839 Mackenzie Ave., Canon City, CO 81212
Office (719) 275-3264 | Mobile (719) 529-0916

jodi@arycorp.com

-Winston Churchill

From: Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 11:33 AM

To: Jodi Schreiber <jodi@arycorp.com>

Subject: Re: Penrose Pit Map

Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Wed, Aug 12, 2020 at 11:57 AM
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WARNING: The sender of this email could not be validated and may not match the person in the "From" field.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Jodi,

| think you attached the wrong file. The file wasn't a map.

I'll just delete it. | don't know if there's anything sensitive there.

Tim Cazier, P.E.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=5f09c8c280&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1674838408656804058%7Cmsg-f%3A16748433430283...
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8/20/2020 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE: Penrose Pit Map
Environmental Protection Specialist Il - Engineering

@ COLORADO
‘ w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

P 303.866.3567 x8169 | F 303.832.8106 | C 303.328.5229
1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

tim.cazier@state.co.us | https://www.colorado.gov/drms

On Wed, Aug 12, 2020 at 10:39 AM Jodi Schreiber <jodi@arycorp.com> wrote:

Tim,

Attached is the map that our internal mapping guy sent to me. Is this what you are looking for, or do you need more
detail?

Jodi Schreiber

A tY 839 Mackenzie Ave., Canon City, CO 81212

CORPORATION
Office (719) 275-3264 | Mobile (719) 529-0916

jodi@arycorp.com

“Success is not final, failure is not fatal; it is the courage to continue that counts. ”

-Winston Churchill

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report this email as spam.
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